
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, May 3, 2023 @ 5:30 pm 
Ed Malinowski Boardroom 
 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Brett Schumacher (Vice-Chair), Tom Majewski, Mayor Swadley (ex-
officio member), Director Gillingham 
Missing Unexcused: Jonathan Schroerlucke 
Also attending: Tyler Denig 
   
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:  


Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 5:37 pm.  
 
2. Election of Chair – Director Gillingham to ask for nominations  


Director Gillingham called for nominations for Chair. Majewski nominated Reeves. Director 
Gillingham asked for other nominations three times. Reeves accepted. Motion to approve 
Majewski, second Schumacher, Approved 3-0 
 


3. Election of Vice-Chair – Newly elected Chair to ask for nominations  
Chair Reeves called for nominations for Vice-Chair. Majewski nominated Schumacher. Chair 
Reeves asked for other nominations three times. Schumacher accepted. Motion to approve 
Majewski, second Reeves, Approved 3-0 
 


4. Discussion regarding future meetings regarding day and time 
There was some discussion. The decision was made to stay with the first Monday of each month but 
return to 6 pm for the start time. 
 


5. Approval of the minutes from the Monday, March 6, 2023 Personnel Meeting minutes 
Motion to approve, Schumacher, Reeves second, Approved 3-0 


 
6.  Communications/Updates 


Director Gillingham gave the Committee members updates on: 
• Open Records requests 
• WC (Workman’s Comp) Report) was completed by Generalist Skarda and they had 


uploaded to the CVMIC website. 
• Interviews – PFC interviews conducted and certified three candidates. Offers made to 


two candidates, both accepted other offers. Third candidate notified us of that they 
accepted another position. Director Gillingham stated she is trying to come up with a 
better way to streamline the process of hiring Police Officers as the process takes too long 
and we will continue to lose viable candidates. 


• Generalist Skarda is working on new ads and advertising for the Fire Dept. to help with 
recruitment. 


• EMS is doing a great job with recruitment. 
• Hired Laura Trotter as the new Volunteer/Program Coordinator for the Senior Center. She 


will be an excellent fit with her skill set. 
• Hiring for Senior Center Administrative Assistant. We are working on the position 


description.  
• Hiiring Machine Operator. Interviews completed. Finalists participating in skills assessment 


next week. 
• Interviews for the Utilities Asset & Facilities Coordinator all day on 5/4/23. 







 
7. Discussion and possible action regarding Covid sick time coverage removal 


Director Gillingham stated that since Dane County was ending its COVID policy on May 11th, the 
City’s COVID Policy should as well. She thanked them for supporting the employees in this way 
through the COVID pandemic.  
Motion to end the City’s COVID Policy Schumacher, Majewski second. Approved 3-0 
 


8. Discussion and possible action regarding sick/vacation with leave of absence 
Discussion regarding the current policy and what other organizations are doing in regards to 
exhausting time off banks prior to time off without pay. 
Motion to move forward with the change to leave of absence policy to be reviewed by Personnel 
once written, Majewski, Schumacher second. Approved 3-0 
 


9. Discussion and possible action regarding July Personnel meeting 
Director Gillingham stated that the July meeting would fall on the 3rd, a day when many 
employees would likely be off and alders out of town, etc. and she suggested that the meeting 
be rescheduled to the next week. After some discussion, it was decided that the 17th of July 
would work. 


 
10. Future Agenda Items 


Additions or changes to future agenda items written in red: 
• Leadership Backup Plan  
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employee – Sworn Police and City Staff  
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation  
• Uniforms (added) 
• Updates to Work Rules (added) 


 
11. Motion to adjourn, Schumacher, second Majewski, Approved 3-0. Meeting adjourned 6:35 pm. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted 5/23/2023 by HR Generalist Skarda 








Council Approved ADD DATE  


 


 


 


 


LIBRARY 


 Children’s Services Library Assistant  


REPORTS TO:  Youth Services Librarian                                           FLSA: N  
 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION 
The purpose of this position is to provide in-depth reference, reader’s advisory, 


technology training, programming, and other assistance to library patrons, and maintain 
the organization of library collections. 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 
this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 


Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


 
• Work at the Children’s Information Desk; provide accurate reference and 


other information using both print and electronic resources; assist library 
users both in-person, by phone, and by mail; enforce library policies and 


procedures while supervising public use of collection, technology and facility; 


respond to material requests from other system libraries; issue library cards; 
maintain work area and equipment; assist and train library users with use of 


technology; gather statistics; other duties as assigned.  
• Work circulation desk, as directed; check materials in and out; collect overdue 


fines and lost book payments; clear book drop and book return bin; answer 
telephones, provide information, and direct calls as appropriate.  


• Plan, organize, and present programs as assigned. Participate in the 
Children’s summer Library Program: help plan how the department will run 


the program each summer and follow procedures for issuing and tracking 
reading logs and awarding prizes.  


• Participate in continuing education opportunities, training sessions, and 
webinars as assigned.  


• Special duties may include: developing and managing assigned areas of 
collection; placing orders, maintaining periodical subscriptions, and 


processing/managing magazines and newspapers; training and supervising 


teen summer library volunteers; creating bulletin boards and special displays; 
planning and preparing materials for story time and special program crafts 


and activities; serving on SCLS or Stoughton community committees as 
assigned; and creating promotional materials for youth services programs, 


including the Summer Library Program.  







Council Approved ADD DATE  


 
• Responsible for opening and closing routines.  


• Ability to work flexible hours as defined for this position.  
• All other duties as assigned. 


 
QUALIFICATIONS 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  
• Associate’s or Bachelor’s degree. 


• One year of library experience or any combination of education and 


experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. 
• Computer skills: proficiency with Microsoft Office programs; knowledge of 


basic computer troubleshooting; prior experience working with an ILS 
preferred.  


 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 
Supervisory Requirements 


• Ability to direct the work of library shelvers, interns, and volunteers, as 
necessary.  


 
Language Skills 


• Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including 
procedure manuals, library catalogs, databases, reference materials, etc.  


• Ability to prepare a variety of documents including bibliographies, statistical 


reports, and procedure manuals using prescribed format and conforming to 
rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style. 


• Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow 
instructions. 


• Ability to use and interpret library automation terminology.  
• Ability to communicate effectively with supervisor, library users, volunteers, 


library and City staff, representatives of other libraries, and the general public 
verbally and in writing.  


• Ability to work effectively in a team-oriented environment.  
 


Mathematical Skills 
• Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide.  


• Ability to calculate percentages and fractions; ability to create and interpret 
basic statistical reports.  


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
• Ability to interpret written and oral instructions.  


• Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and 
standards to meet variations in situational requirements.  


 
 







Council Approved ADD DATE  


Physical Abilities 
• Ability to operate and troubleshoot a variety of office and library equipment 


including computers, photocopier, telephone, printers and other office 
machines, video, and audio equipment.  


• Ability to lift and place boxes and other objects with average weights of 25 
pounds onto carts and shelves; some objects may weigh up to 40 pounds.  


• Ability to push book carts that may weigh up to 80 pounds.  
• Ability to stand, stoop, kneel, crouch, climb, and balance in order to perform a 


variety of job functions.  
 


Environmental Adaptability 


• Ability to work effectively in a typical library environment. 
 


 
 


 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 


qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 
employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City. 


 
 


 


 
 


 
 


 
 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 


All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The 
employee may be required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 


 
I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a 


legal document. I have received, read, and understand the expectations for the 
successful performance of this job. 


 


 
Printed Name: ____________________________________ 


 
 


Signature: _______________________________________ Date: _____________  


 








Council Approved ADD DATE  


 


 


 
 


POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 Dispatcher  


REPORTS TO:  Office Manager                                           FLSA: N  
 
 
SUMMARY OF POSITION 
The purpose of the position in this classification is to ensure prompt and accurate 
dispatching of the proper Police, Fire, and/or medical emergency units to locations 
requiring emergency or non-emergency service by obtaining, processing, and 
coordinating the service requests through the operation of two-way radio and telephone 
system.  Responds to non-emergency and informational inquiries as required.  Completes 
clerical tasks as required. 
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 
this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 
Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


• Receives complaints/reports of incidents and accidents in – person, by 
telephone, and via computer through CAD (Computer Aided Dispatch).  
Obtains the necessary information to safely and accurately dispatch police and 
additional assistance as needed.  Prioritizes service requests based on the 
nature of the request and staff available. 


• Operates two-way radios to dispatch calls to patrol units.  Receives and 
communicates information, keeping track of officers’ locations and duties 
being performed by each unit. 


• Operate the Wisconsin Department of Justice Computer System.   This 
includes running queries on persons, vehicles, or property and providing the 
information to units upon request.  Makes entries into CIB (Crime Information 
Bureau) and NCIC (National Crime Information Center) files on persons, 
vehicles, and property. 


• Maintains an accurate computerized log through the department’s CAD 
system.  Enters data as provided by units. 


• Updates incidents in the records management system, connecting pertinent 
personnel, vehicles and property as needed.  Updates contacts. 


• Monitors other radio frequencies including local utilities, streets, public works, 
and the school system as well as other law enforcement agencies. 


• Answers Utilities after-hour calls for emergencies, such as power outages and 
water main breaks, and contacts on-call workers for those departments as 
needed. 







Council Approved ADD DATE  


 
• Handles walk-in customers for various payments such as fines, parking 


tickets, and bail.  Provides receipts and updates the records as needed. 
• Issues vehicle license plates and renews registrations on vehicles using a 


third-party vendor, such as Dealer Track, and issuing the necessary receipts 
and paperwork. 


• Issues bicycle licenses and parking permits. 
• Performs a variety of clerical tasks including but not limited to the following.  


Transcribes officer’s reports, correspondence, memos, and parking ticket 
notifications, as well as files and retrieves reports as needed.  Photocopies 
reports and other documents.   


• Prepares reports to be submitted for charges, including the intake, running 
and printing of the necessary information to accompany the report to the 
District Attorney’s office.  Print and attach the necessary paperwork to 
citations for municipal court.   


• Monitors the fax machine for incoming requests and processes them as they 
arrive.  This includes requests for background checks from other agencies, 
requests for accident reports, as well as requests for copies of reports to other 
law enforcement agencies.  


• Monitors cameras located at various locations throughout the building. 
• Ensures compliance with the Federal Communications Commission regulations 


for proper operation and use of radio transmitters. 
• Logs equipment failures and ensures that the proper person(s) are contacted 


for timely repairs. 
• Operates copy machine, scanners, and printers. 
• Assists with the training of new dispatchers as well as other departmental 


personnel. 
• Dispatchers will be assigned to each of three daily shifts; shift assignments 


may vary and days off will rotate. 
 
 
QUALIFICATIONS 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 
Education/Training/Certifications  


• High school diploma and a minimum of two years of responsible clerical 
experience working with the public.   


• Word processing experience required.   
• Previous related experience preferred. 
• Must be able to type 35 WPM measured by a net score on a standard typing 


test. 
• No felony convictions. 
• Ability to multitask. 
• Ability to pass a background check, psychological evaluation, and drug test. 


 
 


 







Council Approved ADD DATE  


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 
Language Skills 


• Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure, and/or sort data, as well as 
assemble, copy, record, and transcribe data and information.  Ability to 
classify, compute and tabulate data. 


• Ability to advise and provide interpretation to others on how to apply policies, 
procedures, and standards to specific situations. 


• Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as traffic 
citations, warrant information, driver license and motor vehicle registration 
information, incident and accident reports, schedules, lists IBR (Incident 
Based Reporting) reports, logs, training forms, communications equipment 
manuals, computer software operating manuals and updates, TIME manual, 
State Statues, municipal and county ordinances, maps, directories, 
procedures, guidelines, and non-routine correspondence. 


• Ability to communicate effectively with police officers, attorneys, school 
officials, probation and parole personnel, utility personnel, street department 
personnel, insurance company representatives, and the general public. 


• Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, 
and decimals. 


• Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities. 


• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in 
situations involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or 
judgmental criteria. 


 
Mathematical Skills 


• Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide.  
• Ability to calculate percentages and fractions; ability to create and interpret 


basic statistical reports.  
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
• Ability to interpret written and oral instructions.  
• Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and 


standards to meet variations in situational requirements.  
 
Physical Abilities 


• Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous 
adjustments, such as computer keyboard, two-way radio, telephone, and 
other office equipment. 


• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing skilled 
movements, such as rapid keyboard use. 


• Ability to exert moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically 
involving some combination of stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, 
carrying, pushing, and pulling. 


• Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of forms and sounds. 







Council Approved ADD DATE  


 
Environmental Adaptability 


• Ability to work under moderately safe and comfortable conditions where 
exposure to environmental factors, such as potential violence and disease 
poses a minor risk of minor injury. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 


qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 
employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 
All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The 
employee may be required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 
 
I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a 
legal document. I have received, read, and understand the expectations for the 
successful performance of this job. 
 
 
Printed Name: ____________________________________ 
 
 
Signature: _______________________________________ Date: _____________  


 








 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time, and location 
given below. 


 


Meeting of the:  
Date/Time:  
Location: 
 
 Members: 
 


 


 City Personnel: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Monday, June 5, 2023 @ 6:00 pm 
Stoughton Utilities - Ed Malinowski Boardroom 
600 S 4th Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 
Lisa Reeves (Chair), Brett Schumacher, Tom Majewski, Jonathan Schroerlucke 
Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 


Director Gillingham 
 


 


1 Call to Order 


2 Approval of the Wednesday, May 3, 2023 Personnel Meeting minutes 


3 Communications 


4 Discussion and possible action regarding drug screens for new employees 


5 Discussion and possible action regarding Library Children’s Services Assistant Position 
Description  
 


6 Discussion and possible action regarding Dispatcher Position Description  


7 Future Agenda Items 
• Leadership Backup Plan Outline 
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employees – Sworn Police and City Staff 
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation 
• Uniforms 
• Updates to Work Rules 


 


8 Adjournment 


 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 
Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time 
so appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments 
heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number 
above at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 
NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.   





